

Date: August 16, 2023 - 7:53 pm (after the AGM)

- Chairperson: Sally Knight welcomed everyone to the meeting.
- All mobile devices to be turned off or made silent.
- Apologies: Jason Garrood, Edward Booth, John Crowhurst, Ken Smith, Ray Ellison (on Zoom).
- Minutes of the last meeting are on the website -Moved to accept: Denis Seconded: Sally
- Ask for numbers (Eric to count number present)
 - Number present: 24
 - Arrived in Plug-in Vehicle: 12
 - How many people on Zoom?: 3
 - New members since last meeting: 1
 - o Visitors: 2
- Sally mentioned the visitors' \$5.00 donation.

Chairperson's report: Sally Knight

Welcome to the new Committee.

Eric to show Future Events on screen.

Sally spoke about the events.

Form for EVs and helpers available on table...

Show this form on screen as well – Eric will explain how it works.

Treasurer's report: Denis Wooldridge

This was done in the AGM earlier in the night.

Secretary's Report: Eric Rodda

Some done at the AGM earlier in the night...

- Thanks to all those who helped at Science Alive! –special thanks to Steve Rhodes, Steve and I were the dynamic duo for the whole five days involved.
- Thanks to all those people who help to setup and pack up this hall each month.
- Toilets and exits
- There is supper tonight new!
- "Email list". You can also email me (email from the SA website "Contact" page)
- New member name tags please make a note on above "Email list".
- Library is open tonight for Members to borrow.
- Memberships & Renewals On-line via the National website.
- Mention EV Festival.

Future Events.

Displayed on the screen with a form for people to fill in.

- Willunga EV Expo Saturday 9th September, 8:30am 11am at the Willunga High School (Willunga Farmers Market). Jason Garrood would like stickers, Next meeting notices and flags etc. for this event.
- Touch-A Truck event City of Marion. Location – Mitchell Park Sports and Community Centre Friday, 6th October 2023, 9.30am - 2pm We are looking for EVs and helpers for this event.
- Touch a Truck Port Adelaide Enfield Council Regency Park Reserve – Days Road Regency Park
 Saturday 7th October 2023, 10am – 2pm We are looking for EVs and helpers for this event. Bump in 7am -9am
- Bay to Birdwood October 22, 2023 Enter your EV conversion if the original car was made before 1994. See panel on the home page of our branch website for information and registration.

https://www.aevasa.kestar.com.au/index.htm#b2b

This is to be promoted on AEVA social media – via Chris Jones.

• Bridgestone World Solar Challenge- October 22-29, 2023 Darwin to Adelaide. We hope to be part of the "Finish line" activities on the 29th October.

We are looking for EVs and helpers for our stand.

EV Support Vehicles

Hunter Murray is working on the feasibility of providing support vehicles for teams of the World Solar Challenge. See panel on the home page of our branch website

- National AEVA Conference/Expo/AGM in November Friday 3rd, Saturday 4th and Sunday 5th in Perth.
- Future Energy Week: November 8th & 9th (Wed, & Thurs) Tonsley Innovative District. We are looking for EVs to be at this event.
- **Campbeltown Council Sunday, November 19**, At the Campbelltown Memorial Oval, EV display They are supplying a marquee and table etc. for us. We are looking for EVs and helpers for this event.

Tonight's Guest Speaker:

Barrie Rogers Chief Commercial Officer from **Bader Aero** talking about the latest in battery powered training aircraft.

EV's in the News [8:50pm - 9:00pm] Ray not present in person.

Question Time: [8:45pm - 8:50pm] None

Other business: None - The next general meeting of AEVA (SA/NT)

September 20th, 2023

Guest Speaker: Sam Moyse from the RAA is talking about the RAA Charging Network.

Meeting closed: 9:10pm

Supper:- [... ~10pm)

Eric Rodda (Secretary)